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From: IIUH WHOmggyywyyrgym
Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Scott Northrup <Scott@ibew1116.com>
Wednesday, February 08, 2017 11:20 AM

RBurns-Web, Tobin-Web, Foresee-Web, DunnWeb,
IP_LonnieStephenson, Speer, Steve, Hunter, James L.
Navajo Generating Station

Letter to ACC - NGs.pdf

Chairman Forese and Commissioners Bums, Little, Dunn, Tobin,

Good moving, my name is Scott Northrup the Business Manager of IBEW Local l l 16 and I have
attached a letter to encourage the Corporation Commission to seriously look into the impact of the closing
Navajo Generating Station.
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Scott Northrup
Business Manager / Financial Secretary
scott@ibewl l I6.com
Office 520-792-1475
Cell 520-861-2341 i
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--- NOTICE ---

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary
information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original and
any copy or printout. Unintended recipients are prohibited from making any other use of this e-mail. Although
we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail, we accept no liability for
any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments, or for any delay or errors or omissions in
the contents which result from e-mail transmission.
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PHONe (520) 792-1475 • FAX (520) 882.6132

4601 s. BUTTERFIELD DR.
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85714

¢***. 000®<'" 0/4 ¢
s Q

.. 8 g

5 8¢ 'Si/In s\A°?*

<
:
>

E

c-
r

:°* .¢
Q * <**0'/Nous:»u\\"* o "

v *1 .

February  7 ,  2017

C h a i r m a n  T o m  F o r e s t
Ar i z o n a  C o r p o r a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n
C o m m i s s i o n e r s  W i n g
1200  W.  Wash ing ton  -  2nd  F loo r
Phoen i x ,  Ar i zona  85007

C o m m i s s i o n e r  D o u g  L i t t l e
Ar i z o n a  C o r p o r a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n
C o m m i s s i o n e r s  W i n g
1200  W.  Wash ing ton  -  2nd  F loo r
Phoen i x ,  Ar i zona  85007

C o m m i s s i o n e r  An d y  T o b i n
Ar i z o n a  C o r p o r a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n
C o m m i s s i o n e r s  W i n g
1200  W.  Wash ing ton  -  2nd  F loo r
Phoen i x ,  Ar i zona  85007

C o m m i s s i o n e r  B o y d  D u n n
Ar i z o n a  C o r p o r a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n
C o m m i s s i o n e r s  W i n g
1200  W.  Wash ing ton  -  2nd  F loo r
Phoen i x ,  Ar i zona  85007

C o m m i s s i o n e r  B o b  B u m s
Ar i z o n a  C o r p o r a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n
C o m m i s s i o n e r s  W i n g
1200  W.  Wash ing ton  -  2nd  F loo r
Phoen i x ,  Ar i zona  85007

Dear  Cha i rman  Fo rese ,  Commiss ione r  L i t t l e ,  Commiss ione r  Dunn ,  Commiss ione r  Tob in ,  Commiss ione r
B u m s :

I wr i te  to  express  my s ign i f i cant  concern  regard ing the  potent ia l  c losure  o f  the  Nava jo
Genera t ing  S ta t ion  (NGS)  in  the  Nava jo  Nat ion  in  Ar i zona .  The  p remature  c losure  o f  th i s  c r i t i ca l  u t i l i t y
p lan t  a t  the  end o f  20 ]9  wou ld  cause i r reparab le  hand to  thousands o f  Nava jo  and Hop i  peop le ,
inc lud ing  more  than 380 h igh ly  t ra ined,  sk i l l ed  employees  represented  by  the  ln temat iona l  Bro therhood
o f  E l ec t r i ca l  Wor ke r s  ( IBEW)  a l ong  w i t h  mo r e  t han  300  member s  o f  t he  Un i t ed  M ine  Wor kc r s  o f
Amer i ca  (UMWA)  who  work  a t  t he  Kayen ta  m ine ,  wh i ch  p rov ides  t he  coa l  t ha t  i s  used  to  power  NGS.

The jobs at  the NGS and the Kayenta mine are qu i te  s imply  the best  jobs that  are ava i lab le  for
the  Nava jo  and  Hop i  peop le .  The  wages  the  worke rs  am r i pp le  th rough  the  economy,  p rov id ing  j obs
e lsewhere in  the i r  Nat ions .  Indeed,  a  recent  Ar izona Sta te  Un ivers i ty  s tudy  found that  the  income
der i ved  f rom jobs  a t  the  Kayen ta  m ine  and  the  NGS w i l l  pu t  $5 .9  b i l l i on  in to  the  reg iona l  economy
between 2020 and 2044,  wh ich  i s  the  expec ted  l i fe t ime o f  the  NGS.  As  Pres ident  T rump moves to  c rea te
"good pay ing" jobs  fo r  the  midd le  c lass  b lue  co l la r  workers ,  e l im ina t ing  these  jobs  wou ld  be  con t ra ry  to
h is  p romise  to  he lp  the  hard-work ing  fami l ies  in  the  Un i ted  Sta tes  o f  Amer ica .  The c losure  o f  these
fac i l i t i es  wou ld  l i t e ra l l y  tum the  c i t y  o f  Page , A Z i n to  a  ghos t  town.

l
l

4oAMERICA WORKS BEST WHEN WE SAY,

Lu



Pages February 7, 2017Chairman Forese
Commissioner Little
Commissioner Dunn
Commissioner Tobin
Commissioner Bums Page

The taxes they pay, coupled with the taxes paid by their employers, help to provide critical public
services for their people who work for the Navajo Nation as teachers, maintenance workers, public safety
officers and more. The closure of this plant and the corresponding impact on the Nation's finances will be
devastating to all of them and their families.

The NGS provides critical power to keep the Central Arizona Project (CAP) operating, delivering water
to the tribes and to commercial customers throughout the state. That need will continue well past 2019, and it
does not appear that there is any current altemativc to the NGS that will provide the reliable, efficient, low-cost
power that is needed to make CAP economically viable for the long term.

Salt River Project and the other owners, which includes Tucson Electric Power and Arizona Public
Servicc, who want to shut the NGS down seem to be pinning their hopes on natural gas. However, gas is
already rising in cost after a brief time at historically and unnaturally low cost levels. Estimates from the Energy
Information Agency and others are that gas prices will continue to rise for many years to come. The NGS is
already one of the most efficient and lowest-emissions plants in the United States, and it can for decades remain
competitive with any other power plant powered by any other fuel source.

I urge you to use your good offices to intervene in the destruction of the jobs associated with the NGS
and the Kayenta mine. This action makes no economic sense for the owners of the NGS or for the Navajo and
Hopi people. They spent their entire working lives providing the fuel and the power that has made a huge
difference for every Arizonan. They should be able to continue to do that, and by so doing create more
prosperous communities for their Nations.

Sincerely,

.°i -
Scott Northrup,
B.M./F.S. LU 1116

cc: Lonnie Stephenson, I.P., IBEW
Steve Speer, V.P., 7thV.P. District, IBEW
James Hunter, Utility Director, IBEW
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